

From: Devin Hotzel
Sent: Mon, 14 Jul 2025 17:31:41 +0000
To: McGregor, Ruby; Kelm, Brittany EOP/WHO; Hebert, Ashley; Lamanna, Isabelle; Rapp, Andrew
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Enbridge CEO
Attachments: ENB - PA Energy Summit.pdf

All, attached is one quick slide detailing what we want to brief the Secretary on and below is a high-level overview. Please let me know what time slot works best. Thanks again for the help!

Over the course of (b) (4)

From: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 9:15 AM
To: McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>; Kelm, Brittany EOP/WHO <(b) (6)>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Rapp, Andrew <andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Re: Enbridge CEO

Great - thanks so much Ruby (and Brittany for the connect!). I'll provide you with a quick background brief on what we'll be briefing the secretary as soon as I land within the hour.

Get [Outlook for iOS](#)

From: McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 8:56:45 AM
To: Kelm, Brittany EOP/WHO <(b) (6)>; Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Rapp, Andrew <andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>
Subject: [External] RE: Enbridge CEO

CAUTION! EXTERNAL SENDER

Were you expecting this email? TAKE A CLOSER LOOK. Is the sender legitimate?
 DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you are 100% sure that the email is safe.

Hi Devin,

I hope you had a great weekend!

We have a tentative hold on the Secretary's schedule for meetings before noon but, we are waiting to confirm media timing so I will try to get back to you as soon as possible once we know more. Thanks for being flexible!

Best,
Ruby



Ruby McGregor
Scheduling Coordinator
Office of the Secretary

(b) (6)
Ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov

From: Kelm, Brittany EOP/WHO <(b) (6)>
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 9:48 AM
To: Hebert, Ashley <ashley.hebert@hq.doe.gov>; McGregor, Ruby <ruby.mcgregor@hq.doe.gov>; Lamanna, Isabelle <Isabelle.Lamanna@hq.doe.gov>; Rapp, Andrew <andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Devin Hotzel <Devin.Hotzel@enbridge.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Enbridge CEO

Hi all—

Connecting you with Devin at Enbridge. He can help with coordination of his CEO meeting Sec. Wright.

Thanks,

Brittany

Brittany Kelm
Senior Policy Advisor, *Executive Office of the President*
National Energy Dominance Council
(b) (6)

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system.
Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

(b) (4)